Pitzer, Donna

From: Rivera, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 1998 2:51 PM
To: Pitzer, Donna

Cc: Williams, Chris

Subject: M & W of Lovington

| just spoke to Kay with State Oil Reports regarding M & W of Lovington.

She spoke to you earlier about APl 025-27234 being under pool 75160 on her C-104 and that is how she is
reporting it. When | did some research | found in in ONGARD under 66253. She tells me you gave her a pool of
4967 Baum,Wolfcamp; south.

Could you please let me know when you change it in the system. | only have till Friday to correct this error.
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